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FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

April 23, 2013

TO: Honorable Leticia Van de Putte, Chair, Senate Committee on Veteran Affairs & Military
Installations

 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: SB1536 by Van de Putte (Relating to the Texas military; imposing criminal penalties;

authorizing fees. ), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code relating to the Texas Military Forces by adding new
Chapter 437 and repealing Sections 431.002, 431.003, 431.004, 431.005, 431.0055, 431.006,
431.007, 431.008, 431.009, 431.010, 431.011, 431.012, 431.013, 431.014, 431.015, 431.016,
431.017, 431.0175, 431.018, 431.0185, and subchapters B, C, D, F, G, and I of Chapter 431. It is
assumed that implementing the provisions of the bill can be absorbed within the existing
resources of the affected agencies. The bill would take effect on September 1, 2013.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 301 Office of the Governor, 327 Employees Retirement System, 347
Public Finance Authority, 401 Adjutant General's Department, 304
Comptroller of Public Accounts, 305 General Land Office and Veterans'
Land Board, 701 Central Education Agency
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